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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover - co

Director, Federsl Bureau of Investigation
Department of Justice
Washington, D. Ce 20530

' Dear Mr. Hoover: - o | | y )

e R AT YLy i

o
. Reference is made to our prior letters dated = ‘ &
February 21 and March 6, 1964, requesting investigation ¢~ X
s of the publication by Life Magazine and various DEVSPapers.y, . ..
. of a picture of Lee Harvey Osweld shown with a rifle and .. T ee
revolver. As part of your investigation of thie matter, i‘ >~ =
we would like the Bureau to contact representatives of Y O S
the Detroit Free Press and Life Msgazine and secure for - -
the Commission a copy of the actual photograph used by . <+ .
each of these publications in the preparation of the 4 3 .
published photograph. =
The foregoing confirms the request made o 1 tg 9 '-‘
Mr. Malley of your office on March 11, 196k, . L0
3 [3.,»3 , B - A
) f s ;f\'\ 0 ,- II.'.__. ( / _." ] '-:«;/.’ - ;,,:! .
R A {, ! P e S A 50
Rt A ‘19* i A (" Je lee Rankin :
N 424 Il NELN 7 o General Counsel
Y2 I‘/}, X ‘} ‘m
(4 i i d

fgskt T T wm e




